

Meeting opened at 6:36 MDT by Joe Garcia, VP

Membership update by Mary Mleczko, one new member added to club.

Minutes update by Jay Gastelum, Secretary. Last minutes submitted to club President, Rich Mleczko, for approval.

Treasure's report by Celeste English:

Club dues are due by EOM October. Be prompt and pay your dues ASAP, thank you! Bank statement in balance with bank balance.

Governor's report: no new information to report.

Activities: see club website for specific details:

Club photo scheduled for October 17, 2021. Our NM Photo will be on the front cover of Blue Bars Magazine! This is a BIG deal.. we need all members to participate. Please RSVP to Mary or Phil. This is your opportunity to be apart of the NM club history.

October 15th is our next club meeting and we will be taking nominations for club officers and the Governors position. We encourage all who are interested to step forward and be a part of the leadership team for the NMCA!

Club membership cards will be ordered so we have available to hand out to prospect new members. The cards will have our club website and contact phone number.

Club Christmas party is scheduled for December 4th. Mark that date on your calendar now! It should be lots of fun... more details to follow soon.

October 30th at the Cottonwood mall. A Trunk & Treat event scheduled by the mall Marketing Mgr. Plan on bringing your cool looking vettes to meet & greet the scary little goblins for a pre-Halloween event.

Progress pot luck dinner tentatively scheduled for two weeks before thanksgiving (11-6)?

Please plan on joining us Friday, October 15, 2021 for the next general club meeting. Dinner location TBD. See you all soon!

Meeting adjourned at 7:48 pm

Respectfully submitted

Jay Gastelum

Jay Gastelum, NMCA Secretary



## General Meeting Minutes 10/15/21

Meeting called to order by President, Rich Mleczko, at 6:30 pm MST

First order of business, New Membership by Mary Mleczko. One new member added to club.

Treasure report: Check book in balance with bank statement. 2022 Club dues are due by EOM October. Please get your checks in to Celeste ASAP, thanks.

Secretary report by Jay Gastelum, last Executive Council minutes submitted to club President for approval.

Governor's report by Ron Scott, nothing new to report.

## Other business:

The Club picnic was a BIG success! Thanks to club members and their friends & family for attending! Also, several club members took the lead on planning and organizing the burgers, & dogs.. that you all for helping make the picnic a wonderful success.

Club business cards: Mary will take the lead and order the cards. We should have back in time for our next meeting for club distribution.

Annual club Christmas party: the venue has been moved to Evolution on Wheels. December 4th is the date with Italian food on the menu.

Activities: Phil Ellison is coordinating the Club photo shoot: scheduled for Sunday the 24th of October at Vista del Norte Park. This is our opportunity to highlight the NM club in a nationally published magazine, Blue Bars.

This photo shoot is dependent on good weather & other variables, so please stay connected to our club website for possible changes. Otherwise we will see all of you at 1:00 pm on the 24th.

GTO sponsored car show scheduled for Saturday, October 16th. Bring your Cars & plan on having a good time with other car enthusiasts. There will be food trucks, music, & fun things for kids to take part in!

Trunk & Treat event sponsored by the Cottonwood Mall scheduled for October 30th. There will be plenty of little goblins out, so plan to bring your best Halloween "spirit" to this fun event!

Discussion of Progress Dinner kicked around for November. Stand by for more information to follow.

~ continued ~



Elections / nominations: Ron Scott was nominated & voted in for the position of Governor.

Other nominations and votes as follows:

President- Rich Mleczko Vice President- Joe Garcia Treasure- Celeste English Secretary- open Activities – Amanda Galaz

The club Executive Council encourages all club members to consider taking a more active role by holding a leadership position in the club. The Council is also considering a "succession of Leadership" strategy to prepare future Executive Council members.

## Drawings:

The 50/50 drawing was won by Keith! Patches were won by Victor, Amanda, Ronnie & Jay. The club shirt was won by Jim T. Next meeting a club jacket will be given away. You must be present to win...

Club meeting adjourned at 7:03 pm

Respectfully submitted

Jay Gastelum

Jay Gastelum, NMCA Secretary